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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland g
STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4002657

_Kivven Jett Thompson ) A/WH _2015A4021600673
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _3/24/2015
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)(2)
DOB: o SS#: . ' ) CDR Code #: 0188
Address: o o ) , &
City,State,Zip: e . Ppm e -
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes I:] No[] Hazmat Yesl:] No |:] NEGOTIATED e
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [J CONVICTED OF or [X]PLEADS
TO: Drugs/Manuf,, poss. of other sub. in Sch. I, II, I or flunitrazepam.or analogue, w.i.t.d. - Ist : _
in violation of § 44-53- -0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0186
[] NON- VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: l:] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [___]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J !6 g ' (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [:]Withﬁ Negotiations or Recommendatlon o [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendatlon by the State.
ATTEST; ' '
: | HLoY?EB V\'wh vmdﬂ N ,755?7 .

, Tystin “SCBar# Defendant Att @Defendant " SCBar#
WHERKF ORE, the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Corrections, . [ ] County Detention Center, v
for a determMimateterm of b dagsimottths/years or [’ ﬁnde’r the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provxded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 7 X

months/yéefe/and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Servxces standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
‘ g CONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -
y

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- Zs-ieﬁlﬂﬁéﬁ(?ﬂ abaw

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : ’ OF ORIGINAL
[(JRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP ,UZW}Y W
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sépice én;ﬁ;))gxé: (3.8, '
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] RICHLAND COUNTY
[] Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.  SOUTH CAROLINA
— : May serve W/E begining ,
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ - Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive Weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 °°§ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ .
g 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessmenf) $12 s $ _______ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 7% Other: - :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) ¥ during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge B #ﬁmp

Clerk of Court/ Deputy/Cldrkc VI, s (AIUS / Judge Code: 2 LI

Sentenge Date: ’ /2/ g ]/ ¢

SCCA/217 (03/2011) 01



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4007099

‘ : Kivven Jett Thompson )y A/WH _2015A4021602192
AKA: ' : ' ) Date of Offense: 9/21/2015
Race: WHITE Sex: M~ Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(b)(1)
D;)f: , SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 0183
Address: :
City,State,Zip: . ) RECOMMENDED ... K
DLA I - ) SENTENCE §HEET )

SID ) NEGOTIATED

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[T| Hazmat Yes[]. No[] '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Drugs/MDP, Narcotic drugs in-Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. II - 1st offense
in violationof § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0183
[J NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [] As Indicted, = ["]Lesser Included Offense, [ | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grandgfn (defendant's initials)

Thegptery [ }Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence{ - T™.J Recommendation by the State.
AT 7k ' . X /
L— 473 l fn 753%
illiams, Jugtin SC Bar# Defendant Xito \ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the M State Department of Corrections, ¥ [ | County Detention Center,
for a € term of 5 ¢ffsiferths/years or  [| under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of : days/months/years and/or glyment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/ykaes and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or -~ [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code = § 24-13-40 to be ealculated and applied

the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20@5@%‘% _
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. CQPV
_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: E;LE
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PpPTUP AL
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ __ _________ days/hours Public Sé’(x&e’ E%
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: . : ' - Substance Abuse Counseling - @
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 3
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) , - $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 7§ ‘ pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 5 $ __ paid to Public Defender Fund -
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § , [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL o5
. % jg Z Presiding Judge . % HWU‘Z}Z
Clerk of Court/ Dep erl AR

uﬁdge Code: 216 LIL

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (03/2011) W



Form 1182 (Template) [Ré!

——— “'*\‘

* South Carolina Department of Probati- Parole and Pardon Services

Naotice of Violation and Response County: RICHLAND

-Offender Name; SiD# Agénl Badge #
KIVVENJETT THOMPSON ] 01664044 0847

Case #t , ' . : | [Episode # (O #)

107 - 15~GS-40-070’9?‘5_1_'02 - 15-GS-40-02657 : 1

Type of Case Probation [(JParots [ Community Supervision [ SFlI Jyoa [] other

Violation Category . [X] Compliance [ ] Community.Safety ~ No. of Previous Staffings 1 [O2 [ 3ormore

THIS NOTICE IS TO FORMALLY ADVISE YOU. THAT YOU HAVE FAILED TO ABIDE BY THE FOLLOWING GONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION:
Datails of Current Violation(s): . :

5 tested (+} for THC and Cocaine during Intake.,

UNDER AUTHORITY GIVEN TO SC PROBATION AND PAROLE AGENTS BY THE SC CODE OF LAWS, YOU .ARE HEREBY INSTRUCTED TO COMPLY
WITH THE FOLLOWING CHANGES: : :

Violation(s) Détermiined to Exist? Ve
M es [] Neo
Response.: Continue Supervision

Response Comments ; i
1182; Zero'tolerance for any future use of controlled substance. Will be retested at Agent’s discretion. -

[7] Modify Supervision Level o [ Home Detention : " Days
Days \. ] EIeg:tronlc.Monltoring: Days
0 éxémpt' $ : o _'Type:
1 ComvetloPSE 5 to Hours [(] Reinstate PSE
' [[] impose PSE: Hours

[] Revoke Compliance Credits

D Restructure Mongtary Obligations (Increase tate and/or frequency-of payment)

[:] Other:

You are hereby advised that falling to'observe all-coriditions noted above coufd result in the Boart/Cour/Administrative Hearing Officer at any time revoking or
modifying any condition of your supervision.or imposing -any fawful speclal condifions it deems proper, At any time-within-the period of supervision the Court ar
Board may, if it seems fit, impose any judgement, sentence, or reimpose:the sentenice it'might have impdsed previously. .

This is to certify that | have read or have had read to. me the. order. and the conditions set oul therein: 1 agree to comply with such conditions of the order

identified above during the period of my supervision. | have fecelved d-cop
7

y-oft is ocum (it -
Offender Signature: KM@%&Qe ),L~|L{‘\5’-Agenl Sig‘né_lure/ '/M/Aﬁﬁj@ewisbrméaﬂng Official: Date:
M /ﬁ' L4 ¥ 7

Coples -~1 copy to Offender File; 2 copy to Offender "Page 1 of 1

03



v . o o .
orm 16.2 Indictment Number:

Form Approved by
IS\/I(':z ){%{t&{gey General ‘ 15-GS~40- 15-GS-40-02
PROBATION CITATION
No. C-40~1 7-0174
SOUTH CAROLINA a COUNTY :RICHLAND
, V. ' ]
KIVVEN JETT THOMPSON SCDC# SID #
01664044

TO: KIVVEN JETT THOMPSON

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appear in the above named case at the time, date and place specxﬁed

County General Sessions Court.

- below.
i m Z I
Place _ . Room _ =2
ey S
Date to Appear fgﬂ F
Time to Appear: Lo o
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you are charged with v101at1ng the conditions @f:ybur ﬁypeyvaslon
as stated below. - e
. CT’T ‘:5 ‘g ‘f \l.,
Violations Charged = =
Kivven Thompson violated conditions 7, 10 and special conditions as ordeled in cause number 15-GS-40- 0,%%)99 bwthe Rlchlapd

"YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you have the rlghts listed below.

List of Rights:

You have the right at the hearing to question any pexson who appears as a witniess against you and to

responsibility to make arrangements for your witnesses and your attorney to appear at the hearing.

' a
your behalf. You may present evidence on your behalf. You may have an attorney represent you. If you c%%%ﬁﬁ T”
an attorney will be appointed for you. You must advise the agent or the court in writing of your desire for®

Mdch
Wx&éyma@um

WILL BE HELD IN YOUR ABSENCE AND YOU MAY BE INCARCERATED.

IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN ABOVE, THE HEARING

Nikesha D Jacobs -0109

Date 05/30/2017

RICHLAND , South Carolina Probation and Parole Agent - Agent #

the time, date, and place indicated below.

A copy of the citation was served by the undersngned and-given to the individual named therein at

Place Date and Time

551/ 17 @ 930~

SDrPR> [

MCW\

3z

- Signature of Notary Public My Commission Expires

~ Sworn tomcr/%ed before me this Z' day of

w 1R ? ITamniata) Pana 1nf 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
AFFIDAVIT

County of RICHLAND

Personally appeared before me, Nikesha D Jacobs, who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that KIVVEN JETT
THOMPSON did within this county and State on the 30 day of May, 2017, violate certain condltlons of release in
the followmg partlculars

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION

Kivven Thompson vxolated condmons 7, 10 and special condmons as ordered in cause number 15-GS-40- 07099 by the Richland County
General Sessions Court,

¥

The Afﬁant'staté's'that there is probable cause to believe the defendabnt named committed the
violations set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts: .

Mr. Thompson failed to follow the advice and instructions of his Agent in that he: failed to pay supervision fees having a balance of $200 00
at issuance of process; falled to’ complete court ordered Substance Abuse Counseling having been referred to the Columbia Center.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this
_ 30 dayor M 2017 | K/ﬂu b Mmﬁ@
| /Zé MW . "

Signature of Notary Public

3((\7)2,10

y Commission Expires:

05
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South Larolina epartment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Waiver of Notice, Right to Attorney, and Haating ,’;

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ ) IN THE COURT OF GEN.ERAL SESSIONS
) | .
COUNTYOF __ RICHLAND ) 5th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Original AW No.  2015A4021602192
Indictment No. 15GS4007099
Warrant/Citation No. C-40-17-0174
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o -
| ) > B
V. ) WAIVER OF NOTL@E,,R@HT TO »_
) ATTORNEY, AN@’REA
') e .
KIVVEN JETT THOMPSON _ ) X AdmlnlstratlvetHea]«' Ng
| Defendant. ) g =
SID # 01664044 ) __ Final He,g_gmg =
) 5 o
The above named Defendant, after having read the Warrant or Citation issued on 30
May 2017 ', acknowledges being duly informed of his or her right to a hearing on the alleged

violations, and have the right to an attorney represent him or her at such hearing. The Defendant understands

that, in a probation or community supervision case, if he or she can not afford an attorney and desires the

Richland

: zreprésentation of the County Public Defender at the final hearing, he or she can apply for an

appointed attorney with that office. The Defendant further acknowledges being advised of the dangers and
disadvantages to self répresventation and understands that an attorney may better understand adversarial
procedure, and may be better able to think of and present defenses to the alleged wolatnons Finally, the
Defendant acknowledges that by signing this waiver, he is knowingly and voluntarily choosing to proceed
without counsel. Thus, the above named Defendant hereby waives his or her right to appear before the Court

or Hearing Officer in the case identified above, and waives his or her right to counsel at such appearance, with

the understanding that the Court or Hearing Officer will proceed to issue an Order &'&ﬁm&&&mw@e@m

identified in the Warrant or Citation referred to above.

05/31/2017

Date

Form 18 (Template) Revision B: Revision Date 10/8/2007

OF ORIGINAL &y ED
1,{){/7}"'«:‘%

§ r’h,g&ﬂu

CC(‘wcg

£8res- s o

Kawe 7,

r‘uunuﬁqD (JQU‘%J T
SOUTH CAROL LI

Defendant's Sighature

en AT et b e

Age?lt‘s Signature

Justin Sellers
Agent's Name (Printed)

06
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Countyof R tcln l wn ‘ Indictment Number: ‘

STATE VS, 1§ -es- Mo - 02 LS5
Kivven T hompson ' Probation C/Wi#s: =Yo ~{7-0]7Y

AKA: '

Race: (W4 - Sex: ™M , Name of Original Offense: Mmufmlwﬁ;, Poss. W.1. J-J-

DOB: N Original A/W#: 720615 AHG62 (600673

'SSN: L L Date of Original Offense: 3 /24 /(4 »

SID# Ol 19Y l-f ' : ConvictionS.C.Code §: Y4 -3 -0370(B) 7/’)

Conviction CDR Code #: o / | /1 ¥ /7 &
Original Sentence: (7,@ <% lﬁ‘i"‘md"a:’_l’lf'\j VP‘(ofo.

—ad

ORDER cm; Con

The above named defendapt has jbeen chared with violating the conditions of probation ordered on_ { ¢ / 3‘ o / Vf in, the " ourt
of General Sessions of é [ J County, and/or the additional conditions orderea‘t’)y the: qurt | probs

continuation orders(s) issued on , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) orci@@tignis) dated 37 / .
' . After hearing the evidence and being duly advused in the (presencefaBsence®f the deferflc_iant I fnr@that ’(he1 above
named defendant has violated the follong condition(s iof probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided fthe af@wt} B

16 4 Specie &m P Ta ) : oU

7 ::
Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: ) .
0O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years, the remainder

of the original sentence, and/or pay $

U the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve ' months/years of the original
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the

attached order and not inconsistent W|th this order.

the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for i in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent W|th this order.

O probation is reduced to time served under supervnsron and the defendant is dlscharged from supervnsvon on this date.

U the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

0 Financial Obligations: . Order satisfies: [1Department fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: ~ ClDepartment fees
: . OFines and other fees (arrearage / balance) . [JFines and other fees
ORestitution (and 20%) (arrearage / balance) DORestitution (and 20%)

D Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: E}d'y\(}\ (oS l ymr_ M&/S} COMF\C"C— . SA'C
PTUP Uf’o’\ C,Of"’\Plt‘,‘/\or\ or sSAC, N

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation ro"'ﬁe Calculated an
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. . G b T
SR
U The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prior &% D "‘Q“N
SO I'T AROUN&

[0 The defendant has served days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC tlme

L1 The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.

This _ 7/ dayof Aypt— . OV . / . ‘
A ol =) SC Preliding Judge & S“\A

You are hereby advised that under the law the Coun may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probatlon impose any lawful conditions it déems proper; or extend your period
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence imposed. -

JUdICI CII’CUIt

&
This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the condltlons set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditiofi
probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all aftachments.

Offenders Signature Witnessed by
é\dwa%.- P4 : -
4 s L dl ’ .
Signed this l day of May 2ol]  at Columl,. = sc
. - Day onth Year City .
DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 * Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offer
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STATE OF SOUT.tl AROI:I( A : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Countyof @ T lan, : Indictment Number:
STATE . VS LY -Gs- _Ho - 0099
k wwen '\'\I\O‘V\P"""\ ProbationC/Wis: (= Yo -[1-0[2Y4 ‘
AKA: _ |
Race: W Sex: Y\ Name of Original Offense: M )P, N&rcolis D(uq-, (Locain
DOB: R Original A/WH#: 220 | § ¢ ‘{Ollé“@l Wt 7/
SSN: e , ' Date of Original Offense: 9 / Zcbflé",.,f
SID# ol blbYo4yy Conviction S.C. Code §: Yy - 5’5%@3}@ [5)/;)

Conviction CDR Code #: 0 / j ./ 5{ 3

Original Sentence:  £" yrs $9 [ ,M/w\&s “Pe "-{,,_
_ l / ) U’? o © T
ORDER - ot
The above named defendant-has been charggd with violating the conditions of probation orderedon_j 3/ 3/ in the Court
of General Sessions of J (, " County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by thE ourt in probation
continuation orders(s) issued on , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) oKCitation(s) dated S / 24/ /

. After hearing the evidence and being duly adwsed in the (presencéﬁm) of the defendant, | find that the above
named defendant has violated the following condition )\Qf probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the affidavit)
[0 <+ 50(,0:&\[ Zond t-ong

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: ] _
O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requnred to serve months/years, the remainder
" of the original sentence, and/or pay $ '

[0 the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the original
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the
attached order and not inconsistent wuth this-order.

E/ the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence subject to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order.

U probatlon is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

O the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or thlrd degree ’
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, dlscretlonary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

O Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: O1Department fees (arrearage)  Civil judgment:  [ODepartment fees
CFines and other fees (arrearage / balance) [JFines and other fees
LRestitution (and 20%) (arrearage / balance) URestitution (and 20%)

{1 Additional C.onditions' ordered bytlhe’Cou‘rt: EX‘I’(/\A case | ) 7@\// MUS:" COMPLLIL& 5A‘(/,
PTUP U pon Co/"!p{ek\or\ o} sSAC, |

I\l?.m
™

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to, be
_- applied by the SC Department of Corrections.

LI The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prio ﬁ

O - The defendant has served days/months/years of prior revocatlons and/or initial SCDC tinfe R'CHLAND («QUNW
0 The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §2i2540/ . SOUTH CAROUN@

This ___ 77 dayof JYpe wl? 72N
- Calmova . Presiding Judge Stn ST Mg

Judicial Circuit

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modlfy any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems proper; or extend your period
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. Atany time wnhm the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence imposed.

This is to certify that I have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my attached

probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments. e,
Offender's Signature Witnessed by } L ey y
. o’y . A A J/
K‘ A f/&/’/ﬁ%h _. 5 VaSa s
Signed this __ "3 | & dayof Mav, 2o at __Columbda |

Day /( Year City
DPPPS Form 9 (Stock Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offend
. ‘ 08



Form 16.1- Arrest Warrant
Form Approved by
SC Attorney General .
Section 17-13-160 . . : .
March 15, 1978 ’
Probation

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ARREST WARRANT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND
Indictment Number 15-GS-40-07099, 15-GS-40-02657

Wafrant Number W-40-17-0451

State Identification No. (SID) 01664044

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF RICHLAND, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

It appearlng from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that KIVVEN JETT THOMPSON, did on the 25 day ef October, 2017 violate the
criminal Iaws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

_ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Kivven Jett Thompson aka Kevvin Thompson violated COI’\dItIOnS 1.2,3,4,6,7,9,10 as ordered in Cause Numbers 15-GS-40-7099, 2657 by the Richland County
Court of General Sessions.

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring KIVWERNETT THOMPSON before me forthwith to be dealt with according
to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its exec{itign, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. Done at RICHLAND, S. C.
this 25 day of October, 2017.

ts)

arole Agent

County of RICHLAND
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Stacy C. Bartkovich, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that KIVWWEN JETT THOMPSON did within this County and
State on the 25 day of October , 2017, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Kivven Jett Thompson aka Kevvin Thompson violated conditions 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 9, 10 as ordered in Cause Numbers 15-GS-40-7099, 2657 by the Richland County
Court of General Sessions.

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable )
cause is based on the following facts:

Kivven Thompson willfully failed to follow the advice and instructions of his Agent in that he failed to report
on 10/23/17, failed to.report upon release from ASGDC on 10/9/17, or anytime thereafter; failed to refrain from
the use of illegal substances as evidenced by positive drug tests at the Columbia Center, also thus keeping him
from completing required Substance Abuse Counseling; failed to pay supervision fees having balance of $450.00;
failed to refrain from possession of any dangerous weapon as evidenced by warrants and incident reports
received from Irmo Police Department, during execution of a lawful search warrant four firearms were located;
without conviction there is reason to believe Mr Thompson did commit the crimes of Trafficking Cocaine
(2017A3220400278), Trafficking in Meth or Coc Base (2017A3220400279), Manf, Poss.of Sch. of other‘sub in Sch.
I, II, II. 3rd offense. (2017A3220400280), Possession of other controlled substance in Sched. I to V 1lst 2
counts (2017A3220400281, 2), Sale or Deliver of Pistol to and Possession by Certain

(\1 s

Sworn to and Subscribed before me
this 25 day of October, 2017.

‘ Address: 1221 GREGG STREET
ﬂ (L.S) COLUMBIA, SC 29201
lgr e o Notary Public

(O ¢ [)7 70? ‘W | (803) 7346320

My (Jomrmsswn expires
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RETURN . ' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
o COUNTY OF . Name KIVVEN JETT THOMPSON
RICHLAND ' Address -7 T
THE STATE Phone
Constable or Law Enforcement Officer against
Sex Male Race Wnite Height 511
_ KIVVEN JETT THOMPSON Weight' 150 Birthdate  _..7.¢
A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the . — Social Security Number - - -+
* following def " ’ -
following defendant - ARREST WARRANT INFORMATION ON WITNESSES
, T Name '
Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision ~ Address
R /X : ' : ' . Phone
,di" \ ’\“U_V‘/\go pliaN Offense Section: 24-21-450 Name -
' Address

) Date: 10/25/2017 : " Phone
on the .Q/Z.day of /Sow/\ , ;—20 k? :

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation, Name
' Parole and Pardon Services » Address

Phone

Stacy C. Bartkovich
Name

Address

Phone

before me to dealt with according to law.

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

(L.S) ‘ . Magistrate

Sentence

Signature of Judge : on R
'  with

Attorney for the Defendant.

Co-Defendants Decision

BAIL

Date Set -

Magistrate

Amount

Surety

Form 16.1 (Template) [Revision B Revision Date 03/11/2015} Page2cof 3



Addendum

Persons (2017A3220400283), Possession Weapon during Violent Crime (2017A3220400284)- drugs being ecstasy, cocaine, crack cocaine, marijuana, alprazolam pills,; failed to
notify his agent of any change in address as evidenced by incident report having location as 124 Milway Road, Irmo, SC : '

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

this 25 day of October, 2017. - , Qu m MU /\./\

Affiant
&/{/\m hopln ot 275

Signature of @aryPu,bﬁc

0077024

My Commission Expires

I~
~

Ferm 16.1 (Template) [Revision B Revision Date 03/11/2015] Page 3 of 3
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INDEX OF WITNESSES

(WHEREUPON, no witnesses were called

during these proceedings.)

EXHIBITS

(WHEREUPON, no exhibits were introduced

during these proceedings.)

12




—

NONONON NN A A A AT aAa A A -
A W N A O O N g~ W

o © ®  ~ (o)) 1 L w N

APRIL 13, 2018

MR. WILLIAMS: Theo Williams, an attorney from
Lexington. I represent Kivven Thompson.

The allegations on the violation of the
pfobation of my client 1ﬁvo1ve complete differences
of testimony in regards to what he thought the .
matter was in regards to violation. His prior
probation officer is Agent Kelly. And we would
request that the case be continued-unt11 Agent

Kelly can appear and testify in regards to what the

differences were.

I can have Mr. Thompson tell you right now, if
Your Honor would 1ike to hear, what the issues
really involve around, but I think his testimony
would be 1mpergt1vé in regards to whether or not he
actually was on probation at the time the violation

was committed and whether or not he knew he was on

.probation at the time. He may be -- I understood

he might work here in the courthouse.

THE PROBATION AGENT: Your Honor, Agent Kelly
is out of the country. He is in the military in
Kuwait, so he is not going to ~-- it is going to be
another six months. And everything that he is
stating I already discussed with Mr. Thompson.

And Agent Kelly documented every single thing

13
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that -- every office visit that he had. And when I
sboke to him 1n.the office, I explained the same
thing that 1 saw. So there rea11y is no need to
continue this case for another six to seven months
for him to afrive back in the countfy.

THE COURT: Oh, I'm not continuing it for six
or seven months. I guess we are going to just need
to go ahead and do it.

Agent Kelly is not going to be -- is on
military leave, so you will be able to -- y'all can
make the arguments as to whaf the issues are today.

MR. WILLIAMS: Okay.

" THE PROBATION AGENT: Thank you, Your Honor.

May it please the Court, Your Honor? Again,
this is Kivven Thompson. -He is on probation for

narcotics. He was sentenced back in December 8 of

2015 by Judge Hood. He had five years suspended to

18 months probation. He had specia1lcond1tions:

. Doing substance abuse counseling and random drug

ahd alcohol testing, Your Honor.

Mr. Thompson had several prior violations for
drug test failures. He failed to attend the
substance abuse counseling, which is basically the
main reason that we are here. When he wés under

Agent Kelly's case load, he was supposed to be

14
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doing substance abuse counse]ing.'.He couldn't pass
the drug test. And that was the final completion
of the substance abuse counseling, he had to pass
the drug test at the end. So they sent him back.
He got extended for a year by Judge -- back in
June, and they PTUP'd hfm comp1eting substance
abuse counseling. But he was stating -- when he
came 1in my.office after he got of jail, he stated
that, I did complete the substance abuse
counseling.

And I was like, Well, there is nothing

documented here from Agent Kelly that you completed

substance abuse counseling.

You know, first Agent Kelly was saying because
Columbia Centef didn't have any drug tests,vthat he
could comé over here and do the drug test, but the
supervisor put in there thaf I guess he didn't pass
the drug test at that time in the computer, in the
system, and that he needed to do the substance
abuse counseling. So they sent him for a whole
year.

Then he left Kelly and went under Agent
Sellers. And when he got under Agent Sellers, he
didn't cdmp1ete the substance abuse counseling.

And then he stbpped, completely stopped reporting.

15
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Because they went out -- he failed to report on
10/23. They told him to come back on-10/23/17.
And then he failed to report when he.got out of
jail 10/9/2017. And then he failed -- because
Columbia Center is saying that he didn't pass the
last drug test. That is how we knew he didn't

complete it. They violated -- we violated for .

the -- and we kept sending him to Columbia Center.

He was sent there like four times just to do his
substance abuse counseling because he was PTUP.

And then after that, he moved, he absconded,
he gets arrested with Irmo PD. Apparently he sold
to an undercover cop. And they did a Tawful search
warrant at the housef Came in the house, and they
found drugs. He was in possession of drugs and
firearms. And even though, Your Honor -- that is
not even the point right now, because it is still .
pending. But he was arrested. He was at the house
at the time. And allegedly he did sell to an
undercover officer. I did speak to an investigator
from Irmo and confirmed that he did sell to theif
undercover police officer there.

This all could have been avoided had he just

passed the drug test. So he came into the office

on March 15, and I was Tike, Hey, Mr. Thompson,

16
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Took, I am going to drug test you today. Can you
pass a drug test?

His exact words: Yes, I could pass a drug
test.

We get 1in there, and‘he failed the drug test.

And he comes back, Well, yeah, I was smoking.
I thought I was off probation. |

His own attorney said that to me this morning,
Well, he was off probation.

I said, We11, it is still illegal to smoke
marijuana. '

He was like, Well, he just got back from
California.

You know, and I'm like, Well, it is illegal
for him to leave the state without agent
permission.

It is 1ike -- it is almost lTike making excuses
for him using marijuana, when the only thing he had
to do was stop uéing marijuana and his probation
would have been terminated today. It would have
terminated last yeér -- year before Tast. 2016 he
would have been done with probatidn.

So, Your Honor, I am asking for a revocation
and just terminate this probation altogether.

THE COURT: Al11 right. Yes, sir?

17
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MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, first off, I would
1ike to respond to the comment that the agent made
that I said that he just got back from California.
I joked and said, Well, he just got back from
California. It was not a statement in fact. And I
thought she understood it that way, but obviously
she didn't.

A1l of these matters -- and that was my
problem that we had in regards to whether or not we
needed the agent here to testify as to what
actually transpired and what was actually told to
the Defendant, is because I can't cross-examine:
pieces of péper, Your Honor, and that is why I
really needed a hearing so I could cross-examine
these individuals in regards to what was actually
said.

Héving said that, Your Honor, the major issue
is that his probation -- he will tell you that he
was told his probation was over with. And he will
tel] you that he was told that twice by Agent Kelly
that his probation was over with,

I understand that there is an order which has

been signed by Judge McMahon which extends the

probation for one year. And I informed the

probation officer that he had never received a copy

18
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of the order stating that he was --

THE PROBATION AGENT: He signed it.

MR. WILLIAMS: And I will address that too,
Your Honor. And I'wou]d ask fhe.Court to look at
that order, Your Honor, because I just got a copy
of it today.

May I approach the bendh, Your Honor?

THE PROBATION AGENT: I have the originals,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: She said she has the originals.

MR. WILLIAMS: A1l right.

THE PROBATION AGENT: He has fwo indictments,
so these are the originals right here. Mava
approécb, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.

(Documents handed to Court.)

- MR. WILLIAMS: And I apo1ogize for this being
late in coming in reference to the‘order. I had

requested a copy of the file, but T did not receive

" this information, which is the orders. But he

tells me he has never received a copy 6f this order
until this morning when I got a copy of it.

THE COURT: Well, he signed it. |

MR. WILLIAMS: Wel1, and, Your Honor, if you

Took at the order, it states that he signed it on

19
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| May 31st of 2017, but Judge McMahon never signed

the order until June of 2017.
THE PROBATION AGENT: Because it was a
paperwork --
' THE COURT: That is because they do a
paperwork -- we do this -- I do this all the time.
Théy do the paperwork review. They get them to

sign it when they do the administrative hearing.

’Then-they bring a stack to us to the office and
~then we sign them and get them back to them. So

»fhat is probably what happened.

THE PROBATION AGENT: That is what it was,
Your Honor.

MR. WILLIAMS: We are all guessing what it
‘probab1y might have been, but he will tell you that

he never appeared at an administrative hearing,

Your Honor, and that obviously he could not have

had legal notice of an ordgr until the order was

éigned by a circuit court judge, whether it be the

procedure or not. He never received -- and he will

tell you that at the time that he signed this
document right heré, it did not have the
information that said his case was extended for one
year, must complete SAC.

Your Honor, I would ask the Court to_ta1k to

20
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my c¢lient in reference to the scenario of the
events, and he will tell you exactly what happened
in his particular case.

Kivven, if you will go ahead and tell her what
happened. |

THE PROBATION AGENT: ;Your Honor, if I may? I
have a copy of the waiver he signed agreeihg to‘the
terms of that notice of the admin hearing from that
hearing right here, Your Honor, as well as a copy
of the citation where he signed waiving His‘rights
to go before the judge. And he was taking the
hearing officer's advice. I have that right here,
Your Honor.

"MR. WILLIAMS: Ahd, égain, Your Honor, I have
not received that information, even though I
requested that. from the probation office.

THE PROBATION AGENT: That is not what they
requested, Your Honor. We only can give them a
violation report and we always give them the
warrant. And that is our po11¢y énd procedure at
probation. |

MR. WILLIAMS: Well, I did ask for the file,
Your Honor. But, anyway, Your Honor, I would ask
Your Honor to listen to what Mr. Thompson would

tell you about why he thought he was off probation.

21
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.THE DEFENDANT: A1l right. So thebprobation
started in December of 2015, and I was going. 1
reported every time on timep Was never behind any
payments'or anything all the way to November of

2016. He told me I was off probation, you have no

‘more report dates for good behavior, because it was

supposed to last all the way til June of 2017, but
told me I was off. |

So at that time, you know, I had been smoking.
And then he called me back on the phone and Tike.
the end of February, beginning of March, and was
11ke;}I'm going to need you to come in and take a
drug test. He never told me -- I mean, fake the
drug classes. He never told me throughout the
whole first -- I never even took a drug test %rom
December 2015 to November 2016. And he told me,

A11»right, you are off probation. So I was --

thought I was off for Tike four months.

And then he called me back and was 1ike, You
need to come back in and take these drug tests --
drug classes. And then, you know, that is all you
got left to do. |

So I go up there. I was taking the drug
classes April ahd May. And then when I reported

back, when I reported back up there, that is when

12
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they put me to Agent Sellers. And Agent Sellers
gave me that'paper. And then he was like, you
know, Just Comp1ete the drug class.

So then when I -- I was going to the drug
class. And at the end when I had to take the test,
Agent Kelly was in there giving the test, so when I
failed I was Tike, I meén, it just must not be out
of my system yet. I thought I WéS'Off probation, .
then you Ca11ed me and told me to come back 1in
here, you know. I havén't been smok{ng. It will
be out of my system.

So he was like, A1l right, I will give you

“another month to come back.

So thén in July, he called me and was 1iké,
I'm going out of town, come back in August.

So when I report in August, he was like, Are
you going to pass a drug test today?

I'm 1ike, Yeah.

He is 1ike, That is all you need to do to get

of f.

And I was 1ike, Okay, yes, I could pass.

He was like, The problem is, we don't have any
drug tests in the building. I'T give you -- come

back September 11th.
So then September 11th, that was Tike when the

23
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the drug test. That was September 15th. He said,

We -got them, you can come in.

o O e N O O

says, All right, you are off probation.

here and pay the last $50 that I owe on

had got arrested, because it is just -- that-is

]

hurricane came, so I didn't go. So I called him
the next day they were open and was like, When do
you want me to come in?

He was 1ike, Call me on Friday, see if we got

So I called him Fridéyvmorning. He was Tike,.
We got a drug test, come on ‘in.

I go up there, pass the drug test. And he
So I clearly asked him, Do I need to go in

supervision? ~And so I have no more report dates?
He was like, No, you have no more report
dates. You are off probation September 15th.
So, I mean, if I knew I had.another report

date, I would have definite1y reported, even if I

just the pattern of my thoughts. Like, I wasn't
trying to run on anything. I didn't change my
address. When they arrested me, I was at the
address that probation has.

And, yeah, Agent Kelly told me I was off
Séptember'15th. So everythihg -- and I clearly

asked him, Do I need to pay? Do I need. to report

24
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back?
| And he said, I'm sending your papers over to
get terminated.
And then 1ike two months Tlater, they said they

violated me. And I'm just -- and apparently they

~haven't -- I don't know. That is what rea11y.

happened.

THE COURT: - A1l right. Yes, ma'am?

THE PROBATION AGENT: That is not what is
documented, Your Honor. There wasn't a hurricane
in September. The flood was October.

| When he told -- when Agent Kelly documented
that -- he didn't pass the drug test. So I talked
to Justin Sellers. He was on to Sellers.

And I said, Justin?

. He was Tike, Kivven never passed the drug
test. That is why he couldn’'t get off probation.
He just -- you go to the substance abuse counseling
and at the end you are supposed to take a drug
test, which in fact Agent Kelly did tell him that
he was going to get off probation. He did say
that. But you have to pass the drug test to
complete the substance abuse counseling at Columbia
Center. Mr. Kivven --_Mr. Thompson couldn't pass

the drug test. And that is the whole point of us

25



being here right now. He might have -- I'm not
sure if he misunderstood Kelly, but he -- I meén,
it was éven ordered, that once he --

THE COURT: Well, even after Kelly, didn't he
see Sellers? |

THE PROBATION AGENT: VYes. He still -- -he was
under Sellers, he wasn't under Ke11y.. He stopped
reporting. . He was given another date. . He was
given another date to come in October. vSupervisor
Stanford put in there that they sent out -- they
tried to call him, they sent out a letter, did a
home visit. He didn't come back to report. So
that is when they did the warrant. And then he
got -- he gets locked up. And so that is when they
were 1like, Well, he didn't eVen come after jail,

because they always send this to people who get

16

Tocked up in Alvin S. Glenn Detention Center. And

he was arrested and he didn't come back in.

And, you know, I'm not sure of the
conversation he had with Agent Kelly, frdm what he
is saying, but what I saw and how -- I know how
probation says. If it +is not documented, 1t didn't
happen. That is how it is at probation. And when
I see it in a computer, that is not what I saw. I

saw them trying to get him back in the office

26
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because he failed a drug test.

MR. WILLIAMS: Your.Honor, he does tell me --
in reference to Sellers, he probably can tell you
his interaction with Sellers.

THE DEFENDANT: Twice. And it was before

Kelly. Like, they gave me to Sellers, and then

when ‘I reported back, they gave me back to Kelly in

July, I mean, August, and he was 11ke,'0kay, all
you have'got to do is pass this drug test. I'm
trying to help you out. If you just pass this drug
test. I'11 even give you a quit date to come back.
And it was September 11. That is when the
hurricane came.

‘THE PROBATION AGENT: He was on a low badge,
Your Honor. That is why‘he left Agent Sellers. He
was on an 0SS badge.' Before Sellers became an
agent, he was on OSS. He was an~OSS agent. Hencé,
the reason he went to Agent Kelly because Sellers
couldn't make him do what he was supposed to do, so.
they said they are not going to put him on there,
because he Was just a Tow.

Sellers was like, Well, he is not doing the

drug test. So Supervisor Jacobs said, Well, you

‘know what? You are going to a real agent now. So

that is why he went to Agent Kelly. He wasn't

27
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doing what he was Supposed to do on a low badge,
because he wasn't even reporting. He's right, he
probably only saw him twice; because lows come
every three months. They don't come as often when
they are low. So when he is not doing what he is
supposed to do, they'11 bump-him back up to' a
pfobation agenf. Hénce, the reason he went to
Agent Kelly. And Agent Kelly probably was trying
to help him get off probation. But the fact of the
matter 15,‘he just could not pass the drug test.
He_couidn't pass a drug -- he probably couldn't
pass a drug tést'at this very moment.

MR, WILLIAMS:. Your Honor, herein Ties the
prob1em with handling this particu1ar hearing when
thé agentvis relying on the computer screens and
I'm not allowed to cross-examine these peop1e. She
is assuming a11'these facts happened. And there is
a dispute between the Defendant and what obviously
she thinks the facts were.

THE PROBATION AGENT: I read it. I'm not
assuming anyth{ng.

THE COURT: A1l right. I do find that he is
in violation of his probation.

The Court is going to revoke 18 months,

terminate the probation, ATU, convert the fees and

28
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fines to a civil judgment.
THE PROBATION AGENT: Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: A1l right. Thank you.
(WHEREUPON, the proceedings were
concluded at 10:08 a.m.)

(END OF TRANSCRIPT)
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Post Office Box 2390

|Lexington, South Carolina 29072
(803) 359-9000

‘D
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

The underSigned hereby certified that the Record on Appeal contains all material
proposed to be included by any of the parties and not any other material.

July |2, 2018

@m,//éf\/d

Robert TrWilliams, Sr., Bar No. 6149
Williams, Stitely & Brink, PC

200 East Main Street

Post Office Box 2390

Lexington, South Carolina 29072
(803) 359-9000

Attorney for Appellant
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